TO: Public Information Panel
Public Information Officers
Section Chairs
Section Sec¢retaries
Section Newsletter Editors
Committee on Sections
Newsletter Editorial Committee

FROM: Y. Alavi, Chair, Public Information Panel

DATE: October 10, 1986

Good News! Efforts to continue to plan for the publicity
workshopg have gucceeded. I am pleasged to inform you that Tom
Debley of the University of California—-Berkeley, Office of Public
Information, will be the featured speaker for our San Antonio
workshop. Mr. Debley worked with the Public Information Committee
of the ICM-86 for more than one year assisting greatly with the
exceptional media coverage of the Congress. You are all cordially
invited to this workshop, details of which are on the enclosed

announcement,
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Public Information Panel

SAN ANTONIC PUBLICITY
HORKSHOP
"TELLING YOUR STORY™
Tom Debley
Assistant Manager

Dffice of Public Information
University of California-Berkeley

A workshop on how to enlist the assistance of University Public Information
Offices in helping the media understand and report on Mathematical
achievenents and issues - how to handle interviews, press conferences and
press releases.
Saturday, January 24, 1987
2:15 - 4:15

Bowie Room

San Antoniec Marrioti



